
CITY OF RAYMORE
100 Municipal Circle ∙ Raymore, MO. 64083
Phone ∙ 816-892-3045 ∙ Fax ∙ 816-892-3093

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Johnston Drive Extension
Project #23-426-201

All plan holders are hereby notified and agree by signature below, that the proposal includes
consideration of the following changes, amendments, and/or clarifications and costs
associated with these changes and are included in the proposal.

Addendum No. 1 - Questions.

1. Question: Will Earthworks be added to the bid tab?

Response: No

2. Question: Is there a Geotech report available?

Response: No

3. Question: Will Rock Excavation (if applicable) be added to the bid tab?

Response: No

4. Question: Who will be responsible for testing / permits

Response: The contractor as per city specifications

5. Question: Regarding Cement Stabilization. Are substitutions available /
permitted?

Response: The City would consider alternatives submitted by a geotech.

6. Question: Is there an Engineer’s estimate available?

Response: No
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Any other questions regarding this proposal shall be submitted to Kim Quade, CPPB by
email at kquade@raymore.com or by phone at (816) 892-3045. There will be no questions
allowed after July 21, 2023 at 5 p.m.

I hereby certify that the above have been considered and associated costs have been
included in this bid.

Company Name: _________________________________________________

By: _________________________________________________

Title: _________________________________________________

Address: _________________________________________________

City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________

Date: ____________________Phone: ______________________

Signature of Bidder: _____________________________________________

ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID
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